The 17th Annual OPUS Chamber Music Camp





APPLICATION FOR ADMISSION - YOU MAY REGISTER ONLINE (click the word *online* under CAMP) or **less preferably**, **mail** this application to: CAMP DIRECTOR, P.O. Box 495, Naperville, IL 60566-0495

APPLICATIONS ARE DUE BY JUNE 12, 2019.

Via email to parent, campers will be notified of <u>acceptance and the due tuition amount</u> no later than July 1st. Music, the Camper Handbook and grouping information will be provided on or before July 15th.

ADMISSION PROCESS: An application is complete only after OPUS receives all three things: this form or online registration, a YouTube video link(s), and the \$30 application fee. Acceptance is official only after tuition is paid in full by July 1st. Your early registration helps OPUS plan for grouping, and maybe even music selection and recruiting for the "right" missing player(s). Your YouTube video may not exceed 7 minutes and should represent your highest technical and musical ability. YouTube audition instructions are posted on the OPUS website. This video alone will determine your music assignments. You should email the link(s) to campdirector.opus@gmail.com. Please set your YouTube video(s) to public viewing, and you may delete the video after July 31, 2019. When requested, OPUS will try to accommodate your grouping preference but that decision is up to the Faculty. Please be mindful of the deadlines (see 2nd page). *NOTE -- qualified non-piano campers will be admitted on a first-come, rolling basis; whereas, piano campers will be admitted at a date close to June 12th by email based on merit, seniority, and available matching non-piano campers. Campers are to receive respective music weeks before the camp and expected to learn. Piano students must show certain proficiency for the assigned music before the camp, and a faculty will do a "progress-check" at ~2 weeks before the camp. Ask OPUS for help if your piano teacher is unavailable to help at that time.

The CAMP Starts on Sunday 7/28: Campers gather for classes, a fun "meet 'n greet" session, and registration. Each camper works briefly with faculty *one on one* on their music ("Prep-Lesson") in the morning. The 2019 Camp starts the **FLASH MOB Ensemble** rehearsal **on Sunday** where **parents, siblings, and friends** may be asked to participate.

CAMP WEEK: Campers are in attendance from 9:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. Monday, Thursday and Friday. 5:30 pm dismissal for Tuesday and Friday. Early arrival & late pick-up options are available by prior arrangement. All campers will perform in the "*Listen to Our Young Artists*" **Concert**, which will be held on Saturday, August 3, at Wentz Concert Hall, Naperville.

FOR MORE INFORMATION: Please visit www.napOPUS.org or email campdirector.opus@gmail.com.

Applicant Information	(Past Camper	's - if you'd like OP	US to use what	t we have o	n file, mar	k NC = N	lo Change)
Name: (first)	(last)		Male:	_ Female:	Grade in I	F all of 20	019:
Home address:		Cit	y:		State: _	Zip:	
Home Phone: ()	Camper	's email (optional):					
School:		T-shirt Size (chec	k) Adult or You	th: S M	I L	_ XL	_XXL
Large Ensemble (Orchestra, Band) in which	h you perform:						
Large Ensemble Teacher/Conductor's nan	ne & Email addr	ess:					
Instrument you will play at Camp:		Numbe	r of years you l	nave studied	l this instru	ıment: _	
Private Teacher's name & email address: _							
Other Instrument You Play and How Long	:	Years:	Please list ((5 max) <u>rece</u>	<u>ent</u> music y	ou have	performed:
Chamber music pieces/composers:							
Solo pieces/composers:							
Orchestra pieces/composers:							
OPUS 2019 Chamber Music	c Camp •	July 28 – Augu	st 3, 2019	♦ www	.napOPU	JS.org	

Applicant's Options		
		emble, please list other ensemble members: Groupings are subject to faculty approval.
you have a preferred teacher:	Private lessons are su	on: Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri If abject to teacher approval. Payment for Private eacher who will provide your private lesson(s).
Parent or Legal Guardian Info	rmation	
Emergency Contact: (first)	(last)	Relationship:
Home Phone (if different):	Emergency Cell:	email:
	elatives that I bring to 2019 OPUS	munications and publications. Yes No Flashmob Ensemble filming/photos can be
Does the student have a medical	or physical condition of which we	should be made aware? Yes No
If yes, please provide relevant inform	mation about your child's needs:	
Please let us know how you first fou	und out about our OPUS Chamber Mu	ısic Camp:
Parent volunteers are always we	lcome! Please indicate if you would l	ike to be contacted to help:
Tuition and Other Information	n – Application Deadline is <mark>June</mark>	e 12 (firm)
Tuition: \$680.00 exc	ept pianists, or Senior Campers (9t	k payable to OPUS <u>with</u> your application. h grade or higher) who sign up for 4:45-5:30 PN July 1, 2019 after OPUS notification email
6 pm, Sunday, August 4, 2019, at t	the Naperville Riverwalk. 2. Y/N - o	lash Mob Ensemble performance outdoor, 4 to on your availability (<i>Discretionary to Faculty</i> at Wentz Hall for veterans and seniors.
	owing <i>discounts</i> that will apply to y S Camper; <u>or</u> Siblings (each fami	
and one may refer up to 3 new car		the referred will receive \$50 discount; ne(s) of your referral(s) or the camper who
		(names must match) er multiple campers; <u>but not vice versa</u> .
The Scholarship award (if any) wil	ll be <u>added to</u> the applicable discounrship (\$100) or Honor Scholarship (\$	at (if any) when the tuition amount is calculated. \$50), please submit your audition recording and
official admission to the camp. R	efund Policy: Refunds will <u>not</u> be is	eptance. Receipt of paid tuition will mark sued after July 15, 2019to OPUS with my application.
Signature of Applicant:		Date:
Signature of Parent/Guardian:		Date:
OPUS 2019 Chamber Mu	sic Camp ♦ July 28 – August	3, 2019 ♦ www.napOPUS.org